

MARK DAMIAN HOFFMAN MD

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH



Dr. Mark Hoffman joined the RUSH University Medical Center in Chicago in 1996 as an assistant professor of dermatology and assistant attending physician. He has expertise in pyoderma gangrenosum, leg ulcers, and systemic diseases, and has devoted his research interests to psoriasis and ulcers. He has been certified by the National Board of Medical Examiners since 1992 and by the American Board of Dermatology since 1995.

Dr. Hoffman graduated with honors from Vassar College in Poughkeepsie, NY with an AB degree in Philosophy and obtained his MD in 1991 from the University of Illinois. He completed an internship in Internal Medicine at the McGaw Medical Center of Northwestern University in Chicago, and his dermatology residency at Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center.

Dr. Hoffman began his academic career as an instructor of dermatology at Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center in 1995 and has served as the M-2 Dermatology Module course director at RUSH since then.

He has held several hospital appointments in Illinois, beginning with consulting physician at Little Company of Mary Hospital, consulting physician, St. Francis Hospital, associate physician, Christ Hospital and Medical Center in Oak Lawn, and adjunct attending physician at Rush-Presbyterian St. Luke's Medical Center.

Dr. Hoffman has published several articles and has presented and lectured at prestigious dermatology societies throughout the country. He has also committed himself to community service at the Little Company of Mary Hospital, RUSH, Oak Park Hospital, and the Chicago Dermatologic Society. He has been honored with the Adolph Rostenberg, Jr. Award in Dermatology and the Bertram A. Richardson Fellowship Award from the University of Illinois, College of Medicine.

MARK DAMIAN HOFFMAN MD

CURRICULUM VITAE

Birth Date May 5, 1965
Birth Place Chicago, IL
Citizenship USA

Business Addresses	<u>Academic Office</u>	<u>Patient Care and Consultation</u>
	Department of Dermatology RUSH University Medical Center 707 South Wood Street Annex Building, Suite 220 Chicago, Illinois 60612	Dermatology Patient Services Professional Building, Suite 264 RUSH University Medical Center 1725 West Harrison Street Chicago, Illinois 60612

Business Contact	Telephone: (312) 563-2150	Telephone: (312) 942-2195
	Facsimile: (312) 942-7778 Derm@RUSH.edu	Facsimile: (312) 563-2263

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

UNDERGRADUATE:

<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution</u>	<u>Degree Received, Discipline and Year</u>
1983-1987	Vassar College Poughkeepsie, NY	AB, Cum Laude, Philosophy, 1987

GRADUATE:

<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution</u>	<u>Degree Received, Discipline and Year</u>
1987-1991	University of Illinois Chicago, IL	MD, 1991

POST GRADUATE:

<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution</u>	<u>Position and Discipline</u>
1991-1992	Northwestern University, McGraw Medical Center, Chicago, IL	Internship, Internal Medicine

1992-1995	Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center, Chicago, IL	Chief Resident, Dermatology
-----------	--	-----------------------------

APPOINTMENTS AND POSITIONS

ACADEMIC POSITIONS:

<u>Years Inclusive</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution or Organization</u>	<u>Rank/Title or Position</u>
1995-1996	Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center Chicago, IL	Instructor of Dermatology
1996-Present	RUSH University Medical Center, Chicago, IL	Assistant Professor of Dermatology
	RUSH University Medical Center, Chicago, IL	Course Director, M-2 Dermatology Module

NON-ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

<u>Years Inclusive</u>	<u>Name and Location of Institution or Organization</u>	<u>Rank/Title or Position</u>
1995-1996	Rush-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center, Chicago, IL	Adjunct Attending Physician
1995-1997	Christ Hospital and Medical Center, Oak Lawn, IL	Associate Physician
1996-1997	St. Francis Hospital, Blue Island, IL	Consulting Physician
1996-1997	Little Company of Mary Hospital, Evergreen Park, IL	Consulting Physician
1996-Present	RUSH University Medical Center, Chicago, IL	Assistant Attending Physician

SPECIALTY CERTIFICATION

<u>Certifying Board</u>	<u>Year(s)</u>
National Board of Medical Examiners	1992
American Board of Dermatology	1995, 2004

HONORS

<u>Title, Institution and Location</u>	<u>Year</u>
Adolph Rostenberg, Jr. Award in Dermatology, University of Illinois, College of Medicine, Chicago, IL	1991
Bertram A. Richardson, Fellow, University of Illinois, College of Medicine, Chicago, IL	1991

RESEARCH AND GRANTS RECEIVED

<u>Year(s)</u>	<u>Type of Grant or Research</u>	<u>Source</u>
2001	Acellular Dermal Matrix in the Treatment of Venous Stasis Ulcers	RUSH/Cook County Hospital Affiliation Research Committee Grant
2000-2001	Randomized Double-Blind, Parallel-Group Phase III Comparison of IV LFA3TIP vs. Placebo in Subjects with Chronic Plaque Psoriasis	Biogen Pharmaceuticals
2000-2001	Double-Blind Randomized Placebo-Controlled Phase III Study of Etanercept in the Treatment of Psoriatic Arthritis and Psoriasis	Immunex
2001	Phase II Randomized, Double-Blind Placebo-Controlled, Multiple-Dose Study of IDEC-114 in Patients with Moderate to Severe Plaque Psoriasis	IDEC Pharmaceuticals
2001	Randomized Single-Blind Study of Extracorporeal Photoimmune Therapy with UVADEX in Conjunction	Therakos, Inc.

with Standard Therapy Compared to Standard Therapy Alone for the Treatment of Skin Manifestations in Patients with Steroid Refractory or Steroid Dependent Chronic Graft-vs-Host Disease (Phase III).

2003	Multicenter Dose Ranging Study of the Safety and Efficacy of Enbrel in Psoriasis	Immunex
2003-2005	An Open-Label, Long-Term Extension Study to Assess the Safety of Etanercept in the Treatment of Psoriasis in Adult Subjects	Immunex/Amgen

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

<u>Years Inclusive</u>	<u>Committee</u>
1997-2000	Medical Care Evaluation Committee, RUSH-Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center, Medical Dermatology Representative
2001-present	Dermatology Foundation, Evanston, IL, Vice Chair

PUBLICATIONS

A. Original articles

1. **Hoffman** MD, Dudley C. Suspected Alezzandrini's syndrome in a diabetic patient with unilateral retinal detachment and ipsilateral vitiligo and poliosis. *J Am Acad Dermatol.* 1992; 26:496-497.
2. **Hoffman** MD, Fleming MG, Pearson RW. Acantholytic epidermolysis bullosa. *Arch Dermatol.* 1995; 131:586-589.
3. Murakawa GJ, McCalmont T, Altman J, Telang GH, **Hoffman** MD, Kantor GR, Berger TG. Disseminated acanthamoebiasis in patients with AIDS. A report of four cases and a review of the literature. *Arch Dermatol.* 1995; 131:1291-1296.
4. **Hoffman** MD, Bielinski KB. The hybrid mattress suture. *J Am Acad Dermatol.* 1997; 36:773-774.
5. **Hoffman** MD, Pyoderma gangrenosum. *Wounds.* 1999; 11: Supplement B/2B-7B.

6. **Hoffman**, MD. Pyoderma gangrenosum associated with c-ANCA (h-lamp-2). *Int J Dermatol.* 2001; 40:135-137.

B. Abstracts

Hoffman MD, Galinkin JL, Palicharla P, et al. Comparison of chemical and enzymatic separation methods to prepare viable stratum corneum/epidermis. *J Invest Dermatol.* 1991; 96:615A.